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From: Durakoglu, Naz

Sent: Wed, 18 Jan 2017 15:10:32 -0500

To: Lawrence, Elizabeth;Abbasi, Hera A.;Bilge, Kerem S;Harris, Katherine A

Cc: Green, Eric F;Robinson, Christopher T;H_Staffers;EUR-StaffAssistants

Subject: RE: Cardin-Warner clearance?

is it possible for me to act as the courler and drop it off 1o the Hill tomorrow? There is ¢ time sensitivity

o these docs,

From: Lawrence, Elizabeth

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 2:32 PM

To: Durakoglu, Naz; Abbasi, Hera A.; Bilge, Kerem S; Harris, Katherine A
Cc: Green, Eric F; Robinson, Christopher T; H_Staffers; EUR-StaffAssistants
Subject: RE: Cardin-Warner clearance?

MNaz,

Ae always remove clearance pagas, those are never sent to the Hill but they should be in the packags
when i¥'s sent 1o us so we have & for our internal H review. Once our A/S “oks” the AM, our stoffers are
the ones who put i into Bverast, Our staffers need to send us the package electronically.

Also for swareness, due 10 access issues on the Hill tomorrow, we will not have a courier run tamorrow,
After today, cur nexd run in Monday morning.
\7 ' g

Thanks,
Elizabath
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From: Durakoglu, Naz

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 2:01 PM

To: Lawrence, Elizabeth; Abbasi, Hera A.; Bilge, Kerem S; Harris, Katherine A
Cc: Green, Eric F; Robinson, Christopher T; H_Staffers; EUR-StaffAssistants
Subject: RE: Cardin-Warner clearance?

Clizabeth- Process question : Eerern is redacting a few itemns. Does H remove the clesranc
Elizabeth- Process question for you: Kerem is redacting a few Hems. Does H removws the clesrance
pages, "printad by notes, atc,? Should cur staffers put #into Everest first or subunit hard coplas?

Hust fet us know how you want to procead. Our A/S {5 adamant that this make ity way to the Hill ASAR
Thank you,
Maz

From: Lawrence, Elizabeth
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 11:56 AM
To: Abbasi, Hera A.; Bilge, Kerem S; Harris, Katherine A
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Cc: Durakoglu, Naz; Green, Eric F; Robinson, Christopher T; H_Staffers
Subject: RE: Cardin-Warner clearance?

Kerem- Once vour FO has signed off, please work with your staff assistants to have them sand the
complete packags o H_Staffers. We will review it in H and then submit it into Eversst.

Thiartks,
Elizabseth

Elizabeth Lawrence

Spacial Assistant

Bureau of Legisiative 4ffuirs {H}
202-647-1880
fawrenceE2@state. sgov.gov
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From: Abbasi, Hera A.

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 11:50 AM

To: Bilge, Kerem S; Harris, Katherine A

Cc: Durakoglu, Naz; Green, Eric F; Robinson, Christopher T; H_Staffers; Lawrence, Elizabeth
Subject: RE: Cardin-Warner clearance?

+ H staffers to outling their preferences
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From: Bilge, Kerem S

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 11:49 AM

To: Abbasi, Hera A.; Harris, Katherine A

Cc: Durakoglu, Naz; Green, Eric F; Robinson, Christopher T
Subject: RE: Cardin-Warner clearance?

Thank you, bwill work with Sarah Prosser.
Machanics question - when | have the final clearance, what | will have is an action meme and the

cables, How do we get that package from EUR into H for actual packaging? What should | tell the EUR
staff assistants?

From: Abbasi, Hera A.
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 11:47 AM
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To: Harris, Katherine A; Bilge, Kerem S
Subject: RE: Cardin-Warner clearance?

iclear
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From: Harris, Katherine A

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 11:46 AM
To: Bilge, Kerem S; Abbasi, Hera A.

Subject: RE: Cardin-Warner clearance?

Aslong as /M clears, | clear,
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From: Bilge, Kerem S

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 6:49 PM
To: Abbasi, Hera A.; Harris, Katherine A
Subject: Cardin-Warner clearance?

Guys, M has cleared on the package for Cardin-Warner. L, P, and D have also cleared. If you give me a
clearance, | can get this package upstairs in the AM and we can meet the deadline. Thanks.

KSB
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